
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Vandagraph Trade Account
1 message

james.harman@freedom-diving.co.uk <james.harman@freedom-diving.co.uk> 5 March 2025 at 11:46
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Hi Ryan,

 

Apologies for the delay.

 

Can we order 2 of:

7910201 TEK-OX Oxygen Analyser (inc. Sensor/Quick-Ox/Dry Box) - Auto switch-off

 

TEK-OX model quantity prices (2+): £125.00 each please.

 

Dispatch to:

Unit 39, John Player Building

Stirling Enterprise Park (STEP)

Stirling, FK7 7RP

Stirlingshire

United Kingdom

 

If you send across the invoice I’ll get that paid.

 

Kind Regards

 

James Harman

Company Director

 

Freedom Diving (UK)

Mobile: +44 (0) 782 471 2261

james.harman@freedom-diving.co.uk

www.freedom-diving.co.uk

Freedom Diving Facebook Page
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From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2024 15:33
To: james.harman@freedom-diving.co.uk
Subject: Vandagraph Trade Account

 

Hi James

 

Thank you for your call earlier today, and I apologise for the slight delay in getting back to you.

Please find attached the product information and pricing as discussed. Most of our products are available from stock;
however, we are currently experiencing some delays in the production of the VN202 analyser. The manual off version
is available, but the auto off version is currently unavailable.

On a positive note, the TEK-OX, which is our most popular model, is available without any delays.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

 

Kind regards

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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